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Date: 2012-02-23

Request for Class Il Permissive Change

To Whom It may Concern

The product has been granted by FCC, Date 11/28/2011, FCC ID:B32VX600BTCTLS.
We would like to modify the authorized equipment for following changes:

The Product (Model:VX600 Bluetooth) has remove the bar code reader module and lens.

We would like to certify the product FCC ID:B32VX600BTCTLS as a Class |l Permissive
Change.

Sincerely yours,
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VeriFone Inc.

Tel.: 1-916-625-1833

Fax.: 1-916-625-1800

E-mail: Don_P3@verifone.com
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The Product (Model:VX600 Bluetooth) has remove the bar code reader module and lens.


